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Ferguson Anthea

From:

Sent: 03 August 2011 16:33

To: Taylor David (Parking Services)

Subject: RE: CCTV projects

Attachmenis: Box Junction list for Highways CAD 2011.xls; Camera Location details status 010811.xls;
CCTV Traffic sites schedule for Unattended cams potential 2011 .xls

David,

An update. | have prooied the Box junction/Traific map and also the "Owner CCTV" maps and given them back ic

this morning, who will now worlk on finalising them. He will also produce a 3rd map from this that show
cameras we have access to and ones that we don't with the reasons, all colour ceded. | have also asked for a 4th
map of the traffic bollards in the Borough with keep left signs on them to worl on to see if we can do this.

I attach the 2 x work documents that | supplied to to help him. This document is about the cameras and
who owns them to the best of my knowledge and also the reasons we are not using them where applicable. So is a bit
more refined and easier to understand than the Traffic sites list | made. However | have also filled that one out as

well.

| have also put near future planned ones in. All this will go on the map which | hope will be ready soon to make ii
easier to look at all this. | have asked to copy you in on any pdfs He sends to me while | am away.

I have filled out the sheet as best | could but its all quite complicated so will become easier with the maps. However
done the best | could for ownership and reasons.

As for guessing the number of cameras needed. That's a tough cne. It is a very rough guess and | have run out of
lime today as | underestimaled the time this would take me to think about this, as | did not want to duplicate sites. As
one camera could do parking Bus lane and MTC so need to factor that in. | had a quick count up a few times and
came up with between 35-45 roughly!! However this does not include all main roads for parking etc elc.

I would have to carefully look at this again to be honest and would have a beiter idea when we have the CCTV maps
ready so we could do some refinement on this issue.

<<Box Junction list for Highways CAD 2011.xls>> <<Camera Location details status 010811.xls>> <<CCTV Traffic
sites schedule for Unattended cams potential 2011.xls>>

Hope this gives you what you want.

Frome Taylor David (Parking Services)
Sent: 28 July 2011 09:01

To: °

Cc:

Subject: ccTv

Importance:  High

I had to rush away last night and forgot to collect the maps. Can you please leave them with
on 5th floor and | will collect them next week.

Can you please update the attached to show ownership where there are cameras which we do not
have access to and the reasons why not?




ID |LOCATION ~_ |ONEGIS? |Boxiype |STATUS
Box junction - Wood Lane
BX1 ljct Du Cane road ¥ FULLT  [DFT Authorised
Box junction - Wood Lane
BX2 |jct South Africa road Y HALF DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Old Oalk
Common Lane jet Du Cane Survey to make
BX3 [road. Y HALF  [sure legal
Box Junction - Ariel way
Waestfeild 1 NE I dealing
BX4  [Roundabout ¥ HALF with Autho updaie
Box Junction - Ariel way
Waestfeild 2 NW ' I dealing
BX5 |Roundaboul Y FULL with Autho updaie
Box Junction - Ariel way
Waestfeild 3 South | dealing
BX6 |roundabout Y FULL with Autho update
St Jletan - Solhavit DFT Authorised but
road jct Shepherds Bush
: ) needs fo be
road jet Shepherds Bush
updated to secand
Green di
iagram at some
BX7 Y FULL |point
Box Junction - Shepherds
Bush green westbound Arm Not legal, not
Junction with Bus route ofs allowed under
BX8 |35 Y FULL DFT guidance
Box Junction - Shepherds
BX9 [Bush Green - east end Y FULLT |DFT Auihorised
Box Junction - Shepherds New DFT
Bush Green — 0/S Authorisation and
Waestfeild. needs to be
remarked. See
Naveed. Update
BX10 Y FULL EGIS shape
Box Junction - Shepherds
Bush road jct Sulgrave road
BX11 |Road Y. HALF DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Shepherds
Bush Road NE bound jct Survey to make
BX12 |Brook Green. Y HALF sure legal
Box Junction - Shepherds
Bush Hoad SW bound jct
BX13 |Brook Green. Y HALF DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Shepherds Not legal, not
Bush road Northbound ofs allowed under
BX14 [Fire siation Y HALF DFT guidance
Baox Junction - Shepherds Maybe legal, but
Bush road Northbound ofs DFT guidance
Hammersmith Police need to he
BX15 [station Y HALF checked
Box Junction -
Hammersmith Road jet
BX16 |Shepherds Bush Road Y FULL DFT Authorised
Box Junction - DFT Authorised
Hammersmith Road jot but may need
Bultterwick checking
accuracy on
BX17 Y FULL ground
Box Junction - Talgarih
BX18 |Road Road jct Butterwick Y FULL DFT Authorised
Box Junction -
Hammersmith Road jct N but on Survey to make
Olympia Way easibound  |ariel photos sure legal. Seems
BX19 layer HALF to be.
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Box Junction - Talgarth
Road Junction Fulham
Palace road Bus lane PROPOSAL
BX20 |section proposed N FULL PLANNED
Box Junction - Talgarth
Road Junction new slip
road Fulham Palace road PROPOSAL
BX21 |proposed N FULL PLANNED
Box Junction -
Hammersmith Bridge Road
South-westbound Near
BX22 |Talgarth Road Y FULL DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Great West
road near Talgarih road
BX23 |heading west bound. i FULL DFT Authorised |
Box Junction - Great wesi
BX24 |road heading NE Bound. Y FULL DFT Authorised
Might not be legal,
but DFT guidance
Bax Junction - King Streel need to be
BX25 |jct Goldhawk road. Y FULL checked.
Box Junction - Fulham
Palace road jct Chancellors
road
BX26 Y HALF TSRGD 2002 spec
Box Junction - Fulham
Palace Road jet St.
BX27 |Dunstan’s Road. Y FULL DFT Authorised
Box Junction - St.
Dunstan’s Road outside
Charing Cross hospital exit. Survey to make
BX28 Y HALF sure legal
Box Junction - Fulham
Palace road jet Silverton. [N bui on
ariel photos Survey to make
BX29 layer HALF sure legal.
Box Junction - Lillie road jet Survey to make
BX30 |Seagrave road. Y FULL sure legal
Box Junction - North End May need DFT
BX31 |road jet Dawes road. X FULLT |authorisation
Box Junction - Fulham
BX32 (Broadway Jct Jerdan Place |Y HALF DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Harwood
BX33 |Road jct Effie Road Y HALF DFT Authorised
Not legal, not
allowed under
Box Junction - Fulham DFT guidance & 6
BX34 |Road Jet Darlan Road Y FULL sides!!
Box Junciion - New Kings
Road Jet with Wandsworth
BX35 [Bridge Road Y FULLT |DFT Authorised
Box Junction - New Kings
BX36 |Road Jct with Bagleys Lane|Y FULLT [DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Putney :
Bridge Approach jct N but on
Gonville Streel. ariel photos
BX37 layer HALF DFT Authorised
Box Junction - Fulham High[N but is on
street jet New kings road. |google Ariel Survey to make
BX38 layer HALF sure legal
1043 or
1044 type




